
Robinson, Johanna

From: Lewington, Marley
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 7:53 PM
To: Robinson, Johanna
Cc: PMSocial; Lange, Riley; Jones, Murray; PCO.F Visual Communications / Communications

Visuelles F.BCP
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Clip Package

Thanks! We'll be live shortly.

Kind Regards,

Marley Lewington

PM and Visual Communications I Communications du PM et visuelles
Privy Council Office I Bureau du Conseil prive
Telephone I Telephone 613-791-8230

From: Robinson, Johanna <Johanna.Robinson@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 7:47 PM
To: Lewington, Marley <Marley.Lewington@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Cc: PMSocial <PMSocial@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Lange, Riley <Riley.Lange@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Jones, Murray
<Murray.Jones@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; PCO.F Visual Communications / Communications Visuelles F.BCP
:PCO.VisualCommunications-ConnmunicationsVisuelles.BCP@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Clip Package

Looks good. Thanks!

On Jun 5, 2020, at 7:39 PM, Lewington, Marley <Marley.Lewington@pco-bcp.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Johanna,

Please find below for approval the clip package for today.

To go live once approved
EN: The Government of Canada is committed to continuing to listen and work in partnership with
persons with disabilities while addressing the impacts of #C0VID19. Learn more about today's
announcement: [link to NR]
FR: Le gouvernement du Canada s'engage a continuer d'ecouter les personnes en situation de handicap
et de collaborer avec elles alors qu'il fait face aux impacts de la #C0VID19. Pour en savoir plus sur
l'annonce d'aujourd'hui: [link to NR]
Source: NR
As we mark National AccessAbility Week, we reaffirm our commitment to continue listening to and
working in partnership with persons with disabilities to maintain their health, safety, and dignity as we
address the wide-ranging impacts of COVID-19.
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EN: Watch Prime Minister Justin Trudeau's full remarks from this morning here: [link to YT]
FR: Regardez l'allocution complete que le premier ministre Justin Trudeau a prononcee ce nnatin: [link to
YT]

EN: https://www.dropbox.com/s/x5g64axmy6eorqx/200605 Presser Accessibility EN.mp4?d1=0
FR: https://www.dropbox.com/s/f9x03z4tbddqk99/200605 Presser Accessibility FR.nnp4?d1=0 
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Transcript
EN:
Whether it's buying PPE, or covering the cost of support workers, many Canadians with disabilities are
facing unexpected bills that can be hard to pay.
To help cover these costs, today I can announce that we are introducing a one-time, non-taxable
payment of up to $600 for Canadians with disabilities.
And we're not stopping there.
We're also establishing a National Workplace Accessibility Stream, to help people with disabilities find,
and keep, a good job.
And we're funding five new projects across the country that will help people get supportive devices to
overcome barriers in the workplace.

FR:
Aujourd'hui, j'annonce qu'un paiement unique non innposable de jusqu'a 600 $ sera verse aux
personnes handicapees pour les aider a payer leurs depenses supplennentaires pendant la crise.
On etablit egalement le Volet national pour l'accessibilite en milieu de travail, pour aider les gens a
trouver et a garder un bon emploi.
Et on investit dans cinq nouveaux projets a travers le pays qui vont aider les personnes handicapees a
surmonter les obstacles en milieu de travail.

Kind Regards,

Marley Lewington

PM and Visual Communications 1 Communications du PM et visuelles
Privy Council Office 1 Bureau du Conseil prive
Telephone 1Telephone 613-791-8230
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